DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, September 14, 2023
115 State Street Luther, MI 49656

CALLTO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President: ). Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A. Shank

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors.

APPROVING AGENDA
Frankfort added Update Shank’s November Status under Old Business. Motion and
seconded made by Frankfort and Trimberger to approve the agenda. Motion CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Long to approve the regular meeting
minutes of August 10, 2023. Motion CARRIED.,

TREASURER’S REPORT

Motion and seconded made by Trimberger and Frankfort to approve the July 2023
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED. Long stated a Certificate of Deposit
came due for renewal. She renewed it on September 5t in the amount of $20,040.03,
paying 4.75% interest for 11 months.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT

Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
* They continue taking inventory.
e They resolved the computer problems with MelCat,




DRAFT

¢ She wrote the final report for the use of the grant money on the Summer Reading
Program.
* The Librarian has met the requirements for the Level 4 Public Librarian
Certification and submitted the documentation to the State.
Motion and seconded by Goodlein and Langenburg to approve the Librarian’s Report.
Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE

a. Flagpole —The flag and pole were delivered Saturday. The total cost was $93.96.

It will be installed in a couple of weeks on the north porch column.

b. Door Locks — Bernie (Bernie’s Lock Shop) fixed the door.

¢. Dumb waiter/Stairlift — This was settled last month.
Unattended Children Policy and Patron Code of Conduct for a Child — Discussion. This
topic can be incorporated into a new Patron Code of Conduct Policy.
Update Shank’s November Status ~ She will meet the requirements for her Public
Teacher’s Pension in October. She may get her first check November 1 and will let the
Board know soon after that date whether she will submit her resignation.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Patron Code of Conduct Policy — Discussion. Shank and Goodlein will draft a revised
policy for review next month.

b. Luther Days Assoc. Access to Water/Electrical for Carnival Next Year — Luther Days
is hosting a Carnival next year and would like the library to provide access to water and
electricity. They can make a donation to cover costs. We need specifics such as the type
of power, amount of power, length of use, etc.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
Trimberger is looking for people interested in working on the Ballot Question
Committee for next year’s Library Millage.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

For additional CDs {June 2023)-

Increase Receipts, Spreadsheet Line 17, Checking/Fund Balance $27,500.00
Increase Expenses, Spreadsheet Line 40, Programming/Misc. $27,500.00
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the above
transfer,




DRAFT

Roll Call Vote: (5) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
{0) NAYS Motion CARRIED,

Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein that we accept the Clerk’s

Performance Review and that she gets her increase.

Roll Call Vote: (5) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

NEXT MEETING DATE
October 12, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:40 p.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



luther Area Pobiic L br?tr"'/
f/f/Z:f Jhire “/3c0/23

 Check Palance a/isrz3 #1062, 556-49
. Inceime
G/t dirik memerial ~ 25.00 25,00
afl ep/fn — i0.3p° _ 345,80
: bk sale -~ .00
fand . — 149, 00

‘{/b ey "’QﬂDO
Bbz 5* i¢7.6n

_ Pl bk 30,00
418 cplfn ~ .95 24876
: sale = 25.50

| Fuhd - 3o.00

; Y bigs — 4500

; B bags -iot.50
cenatten - 20.€1

427 cpjfnffx~ 1650 331, 55
: Foned - 600

Y bags— . 00

B bags — i60.00

dMJa«E - 2;(35

fa/zef S:Maka d,mm—m 2i0.00
For Herry Porter Progiam
A0 LOSB ~ interesT vl 2
' F1207.73 + 1 267.73
o 1@8/%24.. 22 #
i xpc’/t‘l
E5040; aji A 5mnk 551, 35
4115 hr (597,63 - 37,07 -9.0b
4( afi T, Lathlm 37,40
2925 hr (343,08 -21.3] ~4.48)
4261 C. marvin 247,17

22.5 hio (2.2.7 25,09~ 3, 30)
4hr(40,4H40~ 2.50- ,09) cant)
43 41t MMLL »mcwmlwe,mc, g 215,00
44 ali s, Postal Service Coox rent) 82.00
45 9fil cLS Crucjﬂ X2%) 138,44
4 alil Fiie Pros (ethqursher‘ 104.00

inspect and tpdate ) [660.20




w5947 Gl | RWS - blbf,fjags (59.-4511) 520,00

4 915 D Lomg 73.99
: beph. mee (S0-4.96-1.18) .

4% 4hs 4. Shank 529 25
. dphr (572 ~34-8. 29

Boﬁgqha T. Lavghlin 374,79
35 hr(4i1.25 25860~ 5,44

519415 . Marvin 223,96

20%:“{2&2,--42.-62_“‘2,\}3)
; 4y (46.40-2.50-.59)
52405 D. Long (Flag and pole) 43,44
53 4f1d Lake Co. Treasurer(Qe@s i) 1.9
54? glid MsU Extensiomn (5 P[g:»,-.f—bksﬁ 141,506
55 G/ 14 Sunf‘:hi’he, W’“Pe)i’ Cleanih Jp 200, 00
Bk VOID '

579115 G Marvin ( bac;kpagJ 0, b3
48.5hr &.90 =43 WS =) .

‘ a 2@ 22 (% T, 95)

%5 Gfzw ATT 25030

599/20 Comsivimers Enarﬁid 163.32

et VOID |

o ‘ 33X, ., .

bl 42t Xeror Financial (CDPJ&F") 410,04

G2 alzy A Shoanlk LOTAS
C dehir (157,80 “40,78-9,54)

&3 9129 T Lavghiin 593,78

3675 W (431,81 = 2677~ i 2k)
Lm?mus 95 Crve;"pcf.-)
b“;@/z@ §. Hillman 46,17

; 4hr (50-3.16-,13)
&’5’ ql2% . Marvin 8977
‘ Thr(T7-4,77-1,12).

Yl 2020 |25 - . 29) - ’
r( j25-.29 5976,



’J ebite
4/ DG ('Prl‘od for /2 r'g,) §.45
19 /‘7 ¢ i’)d,?jg‘c: baclk 25,60
;‘i/? Qma@e,bcz ck fee laminate rolls 2o
5‘/” hima zor (‘%/‘M&i&:a) 85, 25
Git oo Brnde ( prg-falieween) 44.449

/i3 de (foed for pry) /.45

éf/iﬁ Grs | 3/0»«:%5»- bl‘dg mt) Jp. 12,

g/zo DG (-Fciad-}j;«g ) [O.00

/s Walmart (3 movies) 44.49

ff/zl*b' LWaf mait { mevies ) 14,90

9% D& ( Foﬁf’i&@) .00

alz7 DG ( tood -prg) 5,90

42-3 Ana zZon P( &]@W@S) “T2.€16G -594¢,. '74

Q/ZQ D& (bldg man T, ) | lo.00

' 396.99 — 345,99
Check Balance 6}/30/’*25 ) 57 4810 HG S

) 632 19,66.A%
(253 5'; 2050
K 7, 547,31
7524 IO! ¢59.40

M 0361 10,064, 42
A RPNy

,{\/(\p) / 03(;"3 [0' O(OL'LHZ
e 0794 10, 242.50

0849 27,160.0]
m)mf?.% sFH‘lJ. 1.0t

ol owuend aeaets) wizpa #249,199,45 %



66¢ W/N| w/N[ WN] WN| O w/N] wN| win] w/N] wn[zg 81T |eeT S}ISIA 3)IsqaMm
€81 0] 0 0 0 0 0 144 0C 8T 6¢ V44 tE salielq)| 01 poueo Jea-|ajy
96t 0 0 0 i 0 0 9% |1 |er  jrr [sT [T suonjed Ag pamodlliog 1e-jap
6LF 0 0 a 0 0 0 74 EET |99 6T Sel el Poppy 013 sade) /aaag/syoog
£€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 € 9 L L 9 ¥ $1315130y map
€8 4] 0 0 0 0 0 St 144 £ 9T 61 [4 asn ym/dodey
LES 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 08 L6 60T |6f 08 asn Jandwo)
69¢€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0¢t  [Ef 99 6% 8 £t Pasr joog-3
9011 0 0 0 o; 0 0 ¢l {667 [BIT (/9T |[/6T |[g0Z PaUEqT S,03pIA pUR 5,gAQ 'SAD 2Isnip
BES 0 0 0 0 0 0 10T |06 o8 ¥0T |29 LB PauEDT s}oog uaIpiyD
668 0 0 0 0 0 0 PIT |OET 96T |¥LT1 {791 lezT paueo $0cg yYnpy|
TOT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 & 9z at SINGSS IO
00T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 W] 00T $98Y j|v - swesSoug Airiqi] amisseq
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 S)NpY - swetgosd Aleiqr sassed
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST o SPI - swetSold Atelqi) aslssed
9z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9z Aeag) Ut pjay BunaawW Jo sduepuany
z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 fd Aeagl) ul play sBunnsaw Jo saquiny
514 0 0 0 0 0 o, 1 0 0 0 14 1T sade Jjy - 1 el B 1] el
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sa3e ||y - wesSoud (e13adg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sSynpY - weadold jensds
y; 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sp - wesdold [eads
[AS) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST it 0 0 0 SYNpy - weuSold Supeay Jawwng
507 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0g s [0 0 0 spi - wedoagd Buipeay tawawing
0 0 0 0 0 G 0 0 0 0 0 0 o, qnig yeadp
L 8] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 £ 0 SINPY - Wweadoad SInoy
LT 0 0 0 0 0 0 t] &) 0 £7 ¥ 0 SPDi - Wetdold snop
Z 0 0 & o 0 0 0] 0 0 1 T 0 UMOUS SSIAO[AJ
|4 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 €T 0 0 SHNPY - 3duepuInY InoH Alolg
as 0 0 0 0 0 0 1€ 0 0 T4 0 0 SPI - dUepuINY JNoH AI03S
9897 0 0 0 0 0 0 E6E [LE¥ |60S |81T9 [9SE |sif SJUBPUINY |Blo)
£STT o} 0 0 o; 0 0 91 |18T |SE€T [6¥T {SPT [s8T SVUEPULIY UsIpIIYD)
6¢5T 0 0 0 0 0 0 TEC [95C |viz |69E |[TTIZ (88T FUBPUNY YNPY

TVi01) VA 83d] Nvr| 23dl aon| 120| l43s] snvl AInr INNF| AYIN| THdY VE0C-E20C - THO4IY S,NVIHYHEIT




P
Adult Children “\0}
6/8/2023 9 3] 12
6/15/2023 2 2 4
6/22/2023 6 51 11
6/29/2023 8 8| 16
7/6/2023 6 7] 13
7/13/2023 4 9| 13
7/20/2023 4 2 6
7/27/2023 2 2 4
8/3/2023 5 3 8
8/10/2023 12 3| 15|Board Mtg.
8/17/2023 3 4 7
8/24/2023 6 11 17
8/31/2023 4 9] 13
9/7/2023 6 2 8
9/14/2023 10 4| 14|Board Mtg.
9/21/2023 7 1 8
9/28/2023 1 2 3
10/5/2023

Thursday  Cownts




(uoN) Ar(J 10qeT - Toquisidag
("Pom) 98eInQ 10Mm0 pue ‘(18g) 0088V JoATY dUL] - ISn3ny
(PaM) IS (DS 1/V0s :s7oqunu U0 ssong yyim “1es) skeq oy ‘(uo) ¢ Ang - £np
(eg/1L1) sheq Jomny pue (jeg) INOH A101S “(PAAL) SIAOIAL “(UOJA]) SINOOG S[ID) 7 - auny
(Uo) Ae( [eLIOWD puB (UON) $IN02S S[IID) 7 - ABIA
(788) "0085Y Yd PUE (WO SINOOS SHID) 7 - [Lidy

0 0 0 0 0 0 £6€  [Levy  |zos  |g19 95¢ €LE
#9 ¢ 98 00T (8% L9 Aepinmeg
AT I 001  |est L 33 Aeprig
€¢ 09 9¢ £t 0 0 Aepsiny,
0¢l  |8¥1 061 1901 671 €01 Kepsaupom
0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepsany,
4t 06 06 LT1 P11 SIT AepuoN

VETON [VT-9ed [pe-uel [€2-990 [€7-A0N [£2-00 [gz-dos [cz-8nv [cz-mr |sz-unp €C-Ae |ez-1dy




Luther Area Public Library

Patron Code of Conduct Policy

The Luther Area Public Library seeks to provide an enriching environment for its patrons and to
protect the property of the library. Behavior which disrupts this environment or that otherwise
endangers the health, safety, and welfare of patrons, staff, or library property is prohibited. The
following are prohibited in the library:

° Any illegal activity, including, but not limited to, destruction or theft of property.

® Loud, disruptive, or inappropriate behavior.

¢ Disruptive use of cell phones or other electronic equipment.

* Use of alcohol, controlled substances, or tobacco products, including smoking or vaping
in the library building.

 Trespassing or loitering on library property after hours, or after being asked to leave by

library staff.

Entering the library without wearing proper clothing, including a shirt and shoes.

Using any wheeled recreational devices on library property.

Failure to follow directions of a library staff member.

Consuming food or drink near computers.

Campaigning, petitioning, interviewing, survey-taking, or engaging in speech or conduct

which results in the disruption of library services.

e Committing or attempting to commit an activity in violation of federal, state, local law,
ordinance, or regulation.

Failure to Follow Guidelines

The Library Director, his or her designee, and library staff are authorized to enforce this policy
with the assistance of the Lake County Sheriff's Office when necessary. Library users who fail to
abide by this policy are subject to removal from the library and suspension or revocation of
library access and privileges. Illegal activity will be prosecuted to the extent authorized by law.

For every warning and/or suspension, staff will fill out an Incident Report on the day of
occurrence and forward it to the Director for logging and review. Repeat disruptive and/or
destructive acts will result in increasing suspension periods.

If the suspended person returns to the library before the suspension period has expired, and if
they refuse to leave the library when asked to do so, library staff may call the police to have the
person removed and/or prosecuted for criminal frespass.

Appeal

Patrons may appeal the suspension of access by writing to the President of the Library Board
within 10 business days of the suspension. The appeal will be discussed at the next regular
meeting of the Library Board. The decision of the Library Board is final.

Approved by Board: Draft, October 2023 Page C-1
Revised:




Luther Area Public Library

NOTICE OF PATRON CODE OF CONDUCT POLICY VIOLATION

Patron
Date of Incident

This is notice that you have violated the Luther Area Public Library Patron Code of Conduct
Policy.

Your violation(s}: (Circle)

Excessive Noise or Disruption Trespass/Loitering

lllegal Activity Misuse of Library Materials/Equipment
Failure to Follow Directions of Library Staff

Other:

As a result of this violation, you are suspended from the library grounds for day(s}
beginning » 20__, based on the severity of the violation and prior
violations, if any.

If patron is a minor, this form must be signed by the patron and their parent or guardian. The
parent or guardian must personally meet with the Director to discuss the violation(s} and
ways to avoid them in the future before the patron’s library privileges are reinstated. The
suspension period will begin on the date of the parent/Director meeting. To arrange for a
meeting with the Director, call 231-797-8006.

Date

Patron Signature

Parent Signature
(Parent or guardian must sign if patron is a minor)

Staff Member Signature

Any patron that loses library privileges as a result of violations to this policy may file a written
appeal to the President of the Library Board within 10 business days of the suspension. The
appeal will be discussed at the next regular meeting of the Library Board. The decision of the
Library Board is final.

Copies to:

Patron (and parent or guardian if patron is a minor)
Library Director

Library Board President

Approved by Board: Draft, October 2023 Page C-2
Revised:




LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY INCIDENT REPORT

DATE DAY TIME

Person Reporting Incident
Staff Person(s) on Duty

Reported incident Type:

[ ]Theft [ ] Mness/Injury [ ]Assault [ ]Vandalism
[ ] Maintenance [ ] Open Door [ ]1Alarm. [ 1Problem Patron
[ 1Other

Persons Involved (If known)
Name and Contact Info

Witnesses, Including Staff Members
Name and Contact Info

Brief Description of Incident

Staff Action Taken

Library Board Member(s) Notified, Including Date and Time

Staff Member Completing Form

Approved by Board: Draft, October 2023 Page C-3



Luther Area Public Library

Unattended Children Policy

The Luther Area Public Library staff members are available to assist children with library
materials or services. However, the library is not equipped, and it is not the library’s role, to
provide long or short-term child-care. Parents and guardians of children using the library must
assume responsibility for the safety, behavior, and materials accessed by their children whether
the parent or guardian is present in the library or is absent.

Because children develop and mature at different rates, there is no magic age at which all
children are ready to cope with the variety of circumstances they may face alone in the library.
Children may use the library unattended for an amount of time appropriate to their age and
maturity.

However, parents and guardians should be aware that a library is a public facility and
individuals from all walks of society make use of the facilities. Staff will not be responsible if
unattended children leave the library premises alone or with other persons. Further, staff will
not be responsible for children who may be asked to leave the library if the child is in violation
of library policy. '

Contact with Parent or Guardian for Unattended Children
Library staff will attempt to contact a parent or guardian when:
e the health or safety of an unattended child is in doubt
e if the child is frightened while alone in the library
e the behavior of the unattended child violates library policy
° when the child is not picked up by closing time and needs assistance procuring
transportation
Emergency situations may force the library to close without warning. All children must have
the telephone number of someone to call for transportation, if the need arises.

Unattended children must be picked up at least 10 minutes before closing time. If the child’s
parent or guardian cannot be located within 15 minutes after closing time, the police will be
called. Children will not be left alone in the library or on the library grounds. A library staff
member will wait with the child until the child’s parent or guardian, or the police arrives. The
library staff member will fill out an Incident Report to be given to the Director.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL LIBRARY STAFF TRANSPORT OR TAKE THE UNATTENDED
CHILD AWAY FROM THE LIBRARY BUILDING.

Pet Policy

Only service animals directly assisting persons with disabilities are allowed in the library unless
they are part of a library program. Emotional support animals, comfort animals, and therapy
dogs are not service animals under Title Il and Title IIl of the American Disabilities Act and are
not allowed in the library,

Approved by Board: Draft, October 2023 Page D-1
Revised:







8
B986Z/pZ S [89'96L'VIZ S | O¥OFPiLZ O | JG0LL'E9Z S | SES60E0T § 9SEBETIZ & 20UB{Eg BURUT |B10]. I
BULEL'Y8  §| 6TUEZTIT  $ | 6TLECZIT S | 6TLELv8 S |BrZelim HIEYEES adliejeg 9o FT4
9 INOUE 1aj5UB1L oy
6V'I95Z9T ¢ | 6195291 § | [T60ZSOT G| BEEEVRLT  © | BERSEORT BEXECTS doueleg Bunjoay) Buipug v
6Y'T95°Z9T 5 | /2602591 $18€EE¥'8L1L S| BEBSE'0ZL S | /9G90ZL © BO'ISE'SET S aoueleg Bupoayg Buluuibag £
— .. - — - —— T
SEBEY'LY  § - $|90v8i9  $e6ve8ee | 0¥Sicy % 601659 $ [ 6225001 $ | 00°0SE'00L § | 0O'O0L'GE § saimipusadx3 |ejo T
LLzig'ze & 0¥ $[9866209'22 $ SZ'll $ | 88922 $ | 00°00L°E $10000L'2 % osi/BuiuielBold|oz i)
16°208' % BL'g69 $[5o866°L $iELSLE $11562 sferLie $ | 00r0g2'2 $ 100000t ¢ saunupuadxa juern|st BE
18°%00°2 $ PPE00' L $ LEG66 & 000052 $| 000052 § ssnd/enbest Aiesqry ueBiyaiy piy (st BE
PO°20E’L g 2. 09¢e $lepi6 3 G695 ¢ 00°000'% $100000F % Saley-3/euoydasureiy] [L1 143
125612 % 2289 $ ] 95¢e8z $ | P6'00E'L ${ S5 LOG $ { 00°000'G $] 00000 ¢ souzuajutely buippngjos 9t
- $ 00009 $ | 007009 3 syoog Jeid|st SE
GA'890°L $ §2890'L  § G0'000'E $]00000c 3 sbeg mojla A aljjaioyg et vE
00°09E°2 $ 00024 $ 00°09r $ (0009 $]0002Z6 g [ 00°000'0) $ 1000000t $ sbeg anjg gpdl|Et £E
P6°280°1 g 9,705 $foleee $ | ¥E5HE $18:vc¢ $|o¥8lZ S| 00000 $[o0o00s ¢ “dx3g sowiplTt 43
00'09 $ 00'0% 3 00°000°€ $ {00000t $ Xuo|qigsslemyogaualudinbg|ez 1€
Z6'25] 3 [ E44 ${vlLL $ | 82°GE $]0082 3 00002 $ | o000 $ |SARL]/UOEDNDT 0T 113
00298 g 00898 $ | 00005 $|00005z ¢ Kligen grggreoueinsul Buiping|e T4
60°P8Y' L $ Z6'CEY 3 B6E'GPL g$l6lcel $[660.L $ | 000009 $|00000'9 ¢ sammn |8 27
- $ Joupnyis frd
SR8l % 0c 62 $leiee $[ 0648 glzeze §s|itvp $ [ 00000 $i00000L % “dx3 saddng]|e 9z
9£°'98Z'Z 8 QZ'SkL $ [(rz568) S EGV6E S| J9E62C7 %] 0000F'S $]0000F'Ss ¢ SN0 % s¥oog|s ST
V4 Y4 3 00'8¢ $]00¢slL % 00'Le $ | 00002 $ | o000z 3 “dwo) seyiopyin|v ¥z
Z1°880'¢L  $ £2099Z  $|S000LZ $|€f0voz $ | 880002 $18Lve¥'e $[00000vE S| 00000FE & sabepple £2
£ 16%'C $ AN 9e¥LE'L & | 00’000z $ 00006 ¢ pled sHlift 44
(zz’1o0'L) % (6£°202) $ [{46'902)  $[(€0202) _ § [(ev6BL) § [(b00BL] & {(mouosT} sekoidwg Syt 1z
sainjipuadxy Jar4
61
£L8P006  § - $[8e9Ely  $(88°019°0Z $]62052°L9 $ | LL2ey $ ) Z0°858'c ¢ [ooosc’ool $ | 0000LSE $ s)diesay jgjo) 8T
- % souejeg puny/bupoays (et i1
I ER $ 9.'16Z $ 00052 $ 00°05zZ'8 $J00000c $ awmopug/sjueIs (7T 91
QU Lve $ 054G $i00¢ce $ | 06’95 $10065 $]o00%SH $ | 00°000°L $[oo000L ¢ fursieipungy snosUe|RBosiN (Tt ST
8L0E $ ¥O°L $lecs 3ie0% $|ies 3| 8rS % | oo"002 $ | 00002 % Qa2 % Suppsydasassiurion vt
09'e0l'z g SELBO'L %620 $ | 00’066 $jo05z $]oov ${ 00000°¢ $100000's % suonedo|6 £T
60°ELE"L $ G.'6Z) $| ez peg $ | 96'60L $|oelL  $|coior $ [ 00'005'L $loooost % S3Jeg @ soxed ‘seulq ‘'saido)|s [
00°106'1 $ 00°'6zE $100°6¥2 $ | 0s/gs $105'€52 $ 100055 $ ( 00'000°0L  $|00°0000L § sbeg ong Spy [z 1T
00°LL6 $ 0062z $ | 00'z9E $ 100611 $|o0eiz $[o0096 $ | 00'000'E $100000c & sbeg mojjlaA au)PIoUg |9 01
- $ 00 060¥ $ | 0000F $ S3|28 joog ieid|s 6
29'600'% $ 888102 % P2 066'L & [ 0000572 $100008'Z ¢ Pl S1E1S |+ 8
806826l $ 80°'6£2'61 $ 000002 S| 0000021 & S8Ui [euad|c L
- [3 Hoddng justiulanogy (a0 [z ]
0FZ69vs ¢ 0F269'%S $ 00°005'1S $[o0005'lS § abeji AElgnfT S
iejo), | Jequeldeg 1snbnyg Ap aung Aew Judy £202-220Z £202-2202 Sidieoay v
{enjoy papually [euibuO pund [erauagn €
10png vZ0z-tz0e 3
Aleaqry 211qnd eary Jaipn T

L r 1 H 9 4 E] a ] ]




